
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Ghatprabha Fertilizers Private Iimited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Ghatprabha Fertilizers Private

Limited. ("the Company") which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31,2022, the Statement of Profit

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the

Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting

Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 3L,2022, and its profit, total comprehensive

income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued

by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the lcAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters

describedbelowtobethekeyauditmatterstobecommunicatedinourreport.



Sr. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
1 Revenue reco n ition as described in note 2.11 of the standalone financial statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022 the
Company has recognized revenue from sale
of products of Rs. 6265.47 lacs.

Revenue trom sale of products is

recognized when the significant risk and
rewards of ownership of the goods have
been transferred to the customer which
generally coincide with the delivery of
goods, recovery of consideration is
probable, the associated costs and possible
return of goods can be estimated reliably,
there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods and the
amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. The Company considers estimated
time of delivery of goods and this has an
impact on the timing and extent of revenue
recognition from sale of products. The
varied terms that define when title, risk and
rewards are transferred to the customer, as
well as the high volume of transactions,
give rise to the risk that revenue could be
recognized in the incorrect period for sales
transactions occurring on and around the
year end.

Accordingly, due to the significant risk
associated with revenue recognition, it has
been determined to be a key audit matter
in our audit of the standalone financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included the following:
o Evaluated the Company's revenue recognition

policy and its compliance in terms of lnd AS 115
'Revenue from contracts with customers'.

. Understood and tested the operating
effectiveness of internal controls as established
by the management in relation to revenue
recognition.

. Performed sales transactions testing based on a
representative sampling and traced to sales
invoices and other related documents to ensure
that the related revenues and trade receivables
are recorded appropriately taking into
consideration the terms and conditions of the
a8reements with customers, including the
shipping terms.

. Tested sales transactions made near the year
end by agreeing a sample of sales transactions
occurring around the year end to supporting
documentation including customer
confirmation of receipt of goods to establish
that sales and corresponding trade receivables
are properly recorded in the correct period.

. Performed monthly analytical review ot
revenue from sale of goods by streams to
identify any unusual trends.

o Assessed the relevant disclosures made within
the standalone financial statements

lnformation other than the Financial statements and Audito/s Report rhereon
The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors' Report but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially mlsstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes

in equity of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivelY for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and

using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company

or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

These Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional .judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion The risk of not detecting

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control B

@



' Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modifo our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditot's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safegua rds.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit ofthe standalone financial statements ofthe current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor,s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a' We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required

as it appears from our examination of those books.

Fi'rrn
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d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2022 on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 38 to the standalone
financial statements;

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order,,) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 8,, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

For Falor Jhavar Khatod & Co.

Cha rtered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 104223W

eub'
CA Jaiprakash S. Falor
Partner
Membership No, 043337
UDI N: 22043337tuYAGT8997

Place: Nanded
Date: May 30, 2022

AvAF
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c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.



Annexure A to the lndependent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ghatprabha Fertilirers
Private Limited ('the Company') as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financing reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards on

Auditing, both issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial contrgls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. Fhe procedures selected depend on the a uditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

oReg.No.
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Report on the lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Acf)
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Management and Directors of the Company; and
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia.

For Falor Jhavar Khatod & Co'

Chartered Accounta nts

Firm Reg istration No. 10422

&d^
CA Jaiprakash S. Falor

PartnerPlace: Na nded
Date: May 30,2022 Membership No. 043337

UDIN: 22043337AJYAGT8g97
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Annexure B to lndependent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements"
of our report of even date)

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular program of verification, which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
including investment properties (other than immovable properties where the company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and Equipment (including right-of-
use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as
at March 37, zo22 for holding any benami property under the Benami rransactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory including inventory lying with
third parties at reasonable intervals during the year. ln our opinion, the coverage and the procedure
of such verification by the management is appropriate. No discrepancies of l0% oi more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical verification.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capitar rimits in
excess of five.crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security oicurrent assets. ln
our opanion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks are in
agreement with the books of account of the company in respective quarters.

F&n
Reg No.
1U28w
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(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper recor{s showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company has also maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible
assets.



l. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)

of the Order is not applicable.

Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186

of the Act are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposit falling within the purview of the provisions of Section 73

to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. There are no unclaimed deposits.

The Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records u/s 148(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013 for crude oil. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by

the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost

records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost

records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed

examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. ln respect of statutory dues;
(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including

Goods and services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' state lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales Tax,

Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable

to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, Customs Duty,

Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,

2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable'

(b) Since, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding, hence reporting under clause 3 (vii) (b)

is not applicable.

viii. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome-tax Act, 1951 as income during

the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to

the Company.

ix. (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any other lenders during

the financial Year.

(b) The company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

Eovernment or government authority.

(c)Thetermloanswereappliedforthepurposeforwhichtheloanswereobtained,

(d) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds raised on short-

term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company'

fr
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(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xxa) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x) (b) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a) No fraud by the company or no material fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.
(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by cost
auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
(c) we have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures.

The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Act. Therefore, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 77'l and 7gg of the Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

xI.

xrv. (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-lA
applicable to the Company. Accordi
is not applicable to the Company.

of the Reserve Bank of tndia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
ngly, the requarement to report on clause (xvi) (a) of the Order

FyTn
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(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

xt.

x r.



xtx

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as per the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve

Bank of lndia. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) There are 2 registered Core lnvestment Companies (ClCs) as a part of the Group as defined

under Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current or immediately preceding financial year

xv t. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly

requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, ageing and

expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other

information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and

management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,

nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists

as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when

they fall due.

xxr

The Company is not liable for Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR activities) as per Section 135 of

The companies Act, 2013. Hence reporting under clause (xx) ofthe order is not applicable.

The reporting under clause 21 is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial

statements of the company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause

under this report 
For Faror Jhavar Khatod & co.

chartered Accountants
Firm Reg istration No. 104223W

Dol^r"
cA Jaiprakash s. Falor
Partner
Membership No. 043337

XX
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Place: Nanded

Date: May 30,2022

Finn

Reg.No.

104223W

UDI N: 22043337AJYAGT8997



Rs. in lacs
Particulars Note

ilo. 2022Mar.h 2027

600.s0
78.05

15.75

0.61

52.01

10.23

643.53

16.75

1.33

s1.24

10.23
154.21 72!.OA

14tn.37
22.63

s8.24

6.16
2.39

382.91

1321.37

1846.41

109.94

50.71
14.74

7.m
24.05

1249.58

3194.13 !I302.43

t. AssETs

l1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equiprhent
{blCapitalwlP
{t) lnvestment propeny
(d) lntanSible Asset
(e) FinancialAssets

(i) Other Financial assets
(f) Other non-current assets

lotal nonrurant agaets

Cuaaent assets
(r)lnventories
(b)Financialassets

(i)Trade receiv.bles
(ii)Cash and cash equivalents

liij)Bank balances otherthan cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Otherfinancial assets

{c) Current tax assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Totalcrrrenl asset.
Total -assets

9

3

4
5

6

1

8

10

11

13

14

3952.36 4025.51

278.33

1469
27A.33

1391.83
1744.27 1670.15

339.42

1.44
44.53

519.85

?.25

45.65
391.49 572.75

1388.14

242.32

123.32

54.o7
0.75

1746.54

402.54

s3

178.18
1.43

1812.61 L782.60

(a) Financial lJabilities
(ilBorrowings
(ii)Trade payables

(a)Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medjum Enterprises

(b) Total outstandinB dues otherthan Micro, Small and Medium
Enterpdses,
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities

lc)Provisions
Total current liabilltles

I equrty

and liebilities

Liebilities
liabilitiej

non-.urrent liabilitiet
liabilitiEs

II. TqUlTY AND UASIUTI€S

Equrty

{a} Equity share caDital

lb) Other equity

(a) Financial liabilaties
(i) BonowinSs

(b) Provisiohs
(c) Deferred tax liabllities (Net)

71

18

19

20

21

27

24

15

16

3952.36 4025.51
1&2

of Directors

n P. Xalantri

2022
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For and on behall of

Corporate informatlon and slgnificaht accouhting policies
acaompanying notestothe tinancial stataments.

Place: Nanded
Shashilaht R. PuEmwaa
Diredor
DrN 02860291

ln termi of our.epon attached

For FaloaJhavar l(hatod and Co.
Chartered Accountahts
Firm Registration No.: 104223W

CAJalprakash S. Falor
Partner

Membership No.043337

GHATPRABHA FERTILIZERS PRIVATE I.IMIT€D, NANDED
CIN: U24129MH2m5PTC155501

sALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2022



GHATPRABHA FERTILIZERS PRIVATE LIMITED, NANDED
CIN: U24129MH2005PTC156501

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND I.OSS TOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(Rs. in Lacs

Note
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Particulars

6265.47

7.67

5939.14

31.00

6273.r4 5970.13

354.08

797.46

151.10

67.13

586.35

2387.76

2438.18

-101.66

774.44

777.41

50.59

480.84

2833.53

2254.38

5a73.575170.66

95.57

21,E8

2.75

702.44

27 .O9

-0.50

75.98 72.54

o.11

0.19

1.69

0.43

2.12 0.95

73.50

26.06

25.06

7A.10

27.30

27.30

34

27

2A

29

25

26

30

31

33

lncomes:
Revenue from operations
Other income

Totalincome
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and

stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Totalexpenses

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

lAl (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss

a. Remeasurements of the defined benefit plan

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

lBl (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit & loss

Total Other Comprehensive lncome for the yeal

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share:

Equity share of nominal value of Rs 100 each

Basic

Diluted

Profit before tax
Tax expense:

(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

t.

tv.

vt.

v .

7&2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

n P. (alantri

^.s)-=

Date : M 30,2022

ln terms of our report attached

DtN 00486363

Mad
iector

Place: Nanded

cA Jaiprakash s. Falor

Partner
Membership No.043337

shashlkant R. Puramwar

Director
olN 02860291

Corporate information and significant accounting policies

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

For Falor Jhavar Khatod and Co'

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 104223W
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GHATPRABHA FERTILIZERS PRIVATE LIMITED, NANDED
CIN: U24129MH2005PTC156501

CASH FTOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Rs. ln Lacs

Particulars March 31,2022 March 3 2027

102.48

6L.13

151.10
1.59

t7t.4l
0.77

-1.00

60.59

96.57

-7.50

-0.16
-7.M

-22.55

87,39
-71.80

-L29.44

309.33

113.12

667.4t

-524.49

298.33

795.44
-22.44

554.77

772.96

-78.06

-18.04

7.50

0.16

532.2s

1.M
22.55
2.38

-197.35

241.60
-65.00

-1S1.10

-88.43

399.65
-66L.2t

-48.78

-777.41

32.37

D

E

f

B

c

CASH FIOW IROM OPERATII"G ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax
Adjustments for:

lnterest Paid

Remeasurement of defined benefit plan

Profit / Loss on sale of assets
Depreciation & amortization
lnterest received
Other non-operating income

Operatlng protit before working capital chantes
Changes in working capital:

Trade and other receivables
lnventories

Trade payables and other liabilities
Cash generated from operations

Current tax paid

NET CASH FROM/{USED tN) OpERAT|N6 ACTtVtTtES

CASH FLOW FROM II{VESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets
lnterest received
Other non-operating income
Sale of fixed assets

lnvestment in capital WIP
NEr CASH FROM/(USED tN) |NVEST|NG ACTtVtTtES

CASH FtOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds/(repayment) from long-te.m borrowjngs
Proceeds/(repayment) from short-term borrowings
Repayment of unsecured loans
lnterest paid

NET CASH FROM/(USED tN) FtNANCtNG ACTtVtTtES

Net lncrease in cash and cash equlvalenG (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginnlng of the year
cash and cash ival€nts atthe end of the

-87.t7
109.94

22.63

-t7t.u

82.88

27.06

109.94

481.74

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the lndirect method as set out in the lndian Accountjng Standard
7 on cash Flow statements cash and cash equivalents in the cash Flow statement comprise cash at bahk and ih
hand, demand deposits and cash equivarents which are short-term and herd for the purpose of meeting short-
term cash commitments.

Note:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

2022
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ln terms of our report attached

Mad dan P. Kala

Place: Nanded
Shashikant R, Puramwar
Director

DIN 02850291

For Falorlhavar Xhatod and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 104223w

CA laiprakash S, Falor
Partner

Membership No. 043337

DtN 00486363

Date : M



GHATPRABHA FERTILIZERS PRIVATE TIMITED, NANDED
CIN: U24129MH2005PTC155501

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EqUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

sharea u

Number of shares Amount
in Rs. Lacs

Balance as at April01,2020
Changes in equity share capital during the yeat 2O2O-27

Balance as at March 31, 2021

Balance as at April 01, 2021

Changes in equity share capital during theyear 202!-22
Balance a5 at March 3 2022

2,78,333

2,74,333

33

2,18,333

278.33

274.33

278.33

Rs. in Lacsb. other
RESERVES & SURPTUS

(Reter Note 16)

Refer Note 16

Items of other
comprehensive
income

PARTICUTARS

benefit an

Remeasurements
ot the defined

TotalOther
Equity

Securities
premium

General

reserve

Retained
earnings

-0.16

0.95

1318.33

72.54

0.96

L66.67 65.00 1086.82

72.54
Balance as on Aprll 01, 2020

Profit for the period

other Comprehensive income for
ar, net of income taxthe

0.80 1391.83166.67 65.00

5.00

1159.36

-5.00

Total comprehensive in€ome for
the year

Transfer to General Reserve

Balance as on March 31,2021
0.80 1391.8370.00 1154.36L66.67Balance as on March 3 2027

1391.83

75.98

2.72

1154.36

75.98

0.80

2.72

166.67 70.00Balance as on April 01, 2021

Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive income for
net of income taxthe

2.92

2.92 1469.93

1459.93

1230.34

-5.00

L225.34

L55.67

165.67

70.00

5.00

75.00

Total comprehensive income fol
the year
Transfer to General Reserve

Balance as on March 31, 2022

Frnn

Reg No
1A2W
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ntri
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u5udan P, l(a

Date: M 30,2022

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Place: Nanded

Shashikant R. Puramwal
Director
DtN 02850291

CAJaiprakash s. Falor

Partner

Membership No. 043337

Director

DtN 00486

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 104223

tor and on behalf ofthe Board



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Ghatprabha Fertilizers Private Limited, having registered office in Nanded, Maharashtra,
lndia, incorporated under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is private
limited company. lt is engaged in manufacturing and trading offertilizers.

The financial statements for the year ended March 3L, 2022 werc authorized and approved
for issue bythe Board of Directors on May 30, 2022.

1.1 STATEMENT OF COMPTIANCE

The financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet, the statement of profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive lncome), the statement of cash Flows, and the statement of
Changes in Equity ("financial statements") have been prepared in accordance with lndian
Accounting standards (lnd As) notified under the section 133 of the companies Act, 2013
("the Aa"), Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, along with relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter and other relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable.
The Company has consistently applied accounting policies to all periods.

1.2 BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS:
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
and on accrual basis.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except leasing transactions that are within the scope of rnd As 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in
lnd AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36.

ln addition, a number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the
measurement of fair valuet for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The
company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values.

Firrn

Reg, No.
1U2Xw
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The company is a subsidiary company of Shiva Global Agro lndustries limited, a public limited
company, listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.



Fair value categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in
the valuation techniques as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Leve! 2: lnputs other than quoted prices included in Level l that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability-

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the average time between acquisition
of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current.

1.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY:
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (i.e., the "functional
currency"). The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee (<), the national currency
of lndia, which is the functional currency of the Company and rounded to the nearest Lakhs.
The financial statements have been prepared and presented using lndian Rupees (Rs.) which
is company's functional and presentation currency.

1.4 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires management
to make estimates, judBements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
liabilities at that date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the year.

Application of accounting policies that require complex and subjective judgements and the
use of assumptions in these financial statements are disclosed below:
1. Recognition of revenue
2. Estimation of net realizable value of inventories
3. Leases

4. Recognition of Deferred tax liability
5. Measurement of defined benefit obligation: key actuarial assumptions.

6. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about
the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources.

7. Estimation ofuseful life of property, plantand equipments and intangible assets

8. Estimation of current tax expenses and payable.

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are

prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate

changes in estimates are made as and when management becomes aware of changes in

circumstances surrounding the estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized

prospectively in the current and future periods and, if material, their effects are disclosed in

the notes to financialstatements.
JhA



NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POtlClES:

2.1 PROPERW, PTANT & EQUIPMEI{T Af{D DEPRECIATION:

i) Recognition & Measurement:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credits availed, if any,
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the
acquisition price/construction cos! including any non-refundable taxes or levies, cost of
borrowings till the date of capitalization in the case of assets involving material investment
and substantial lead time and any directly attributable expenditure incurred in bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use by manaBement. Further any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted. Property, plant and equipment not ready for intended
use as on the date of balance sheet are disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress" at cost less
impairment losses, if any.
The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other cost directly attributable to bringing the item to
working condition for its intended use.
ii) Subsequent cost:
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its
carrying amount only if it increases the future economic benefits from the existing assets
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance and such costs of the item can be
measured reliably. All other subsequent cost are charged to the Statement of proflt and loss
at the time of incurrence.
iiil Depreciation:
Property, plant & equipment, other than Freehold Land, are depreciated on a pro-rata basis
on the Straight-Line method as per the estimated usefu I life specified in Schedule ll of the
Companies Act, 2013 from the date the asset is ready to put to use.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property plant and
equipment are reviewed by manegement at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively,
as appropriate.
iv) Capital work-in-progress
Cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for use as at the reporting date are disclosed
as capital work-i n-progress.
vl Derecotnition:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecogni2ed either when they have been
disposed of or when no future economic benefit is expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognized in statement of profit and loss in the year of de-recognition,

2.2 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

il Recognition & Measurement:
lnv€stment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both.
lnvestment properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition, including transaction
costs. subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
asset will flow to the company. All oth€r repair and maintenance costs are recognized in
Statement of profit and loss as incurred. Properties held under leases are classified as investment
properties when it is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, rather than for
sale in the ordinary course of business or for use in production or administrative functions. ln case
of subleases, where the company is immediate lessor, the right of use arising out of related sub
leases is assessed for classification as investment property.



ii) Subsequent measurement :

lnvestment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation on investment properties is
provided on the straight-line method over the lease period of the right-of-use assets.

Though, the Company measures investment properties using cost based measurement, the
fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes.

iiil Dcpreciation :
Depreciation on lnvestment property, wherever applicable, is provided on prorata basis using

Straight Line Method as per the estimated useful lives, prescribed in Schedule ll to the
Companies Act, 2013.

iv) Transfers:
Transfer to investment property is made when there is a change in use of property,

evidenced by end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-occupied property to
investment p roperty.

ii) Subsequent iecognition :

Expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with

the expenditure will flow to the entity and such costs can be measured reliably. All other

expenditure shall be recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

iii) Amortisation:
lntangible Assets are amorti2ed on the basis of straiBht-Line method. specified software

purchased is amortized over their estimated useful lives

iv) Derecognition:
An intangible asset is derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when no

future economic benefit is expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is

recognized in statement of profit and loss in the year of de-recognition'

2,4 IMPAIRMENT:
Thecarryin8amountofPropeftY,plant&equipment,lnvestmentpropertiesandlntangible
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess impairment if any, based on

internauexternal factors. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carryinS cost of asset

exceeds its recoverable value, being higher of value in use and net selling price An

impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss in the year in

Ftrm
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which an asset is identified as impaired
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v) De-recotnition:
lnvestment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when

they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from

their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of

the asset is recognized in statement of profit and loss in the year of de-recognition.

2.3INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

i) Recognition & Measurement:
lntangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost and other costs incurred, which is attributable

to prepare the asset for its intended use, less accumulated amortization and impairment

losses, if any.



2.5 LEASES

Leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. when acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair
value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease,
whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction
of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the statement of profit and
loss.

other leases are treated as operating leases, with payments are recognized as expense in the
statement of profit & loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.6 FINANCIAT II{STRUMET{TS:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value throuth profit or loss are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets
i. Recognltion and initlal measurement:
Trade receivables and debt instruments are initially recognised when they are originated. All
other financial assets are initiarry recognised when the company becomes a pirty to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are initially measured at fair
value plus, for an item not at fair varue through statement of profit and ross, transaction
costs that are attributable to its acquisition or use.

li. Classlfcatlon and subsequent measurement
classification for the purpose of initial recognition, the company classifies its financial assets
in following categories:
. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
. Financial Asset Measured at fair value
throuBh other comprehensive income (,FWOC|,); or
' Financial asset measured at fair value through statement of profit and ross (,FVTplJ).
Financial assets are not recrassified subsequent to their initiar recognition, except if and in
the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.
A financial asset being 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both of the
following conditions are met:

' The financial asset is herd within a business moder whose objective is to hord assets for
collecting contractual cash flows

' The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are Solely Payments of principal and rnterest ('sppr') on the principal amount outstanding.
A financial asset beinS 'debt instrument' is measured at the Fwoct if both of the follo;ng
criteria are met:
. The asset is held within the business model, whose object
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
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' The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are SPPI on the principal amount outstanding.
A financial asset being equity instrument is measured at FWPL. All financial assets not
classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI as described above are measured at
FVTPL,

ii. Subsequent measurement
Financial assets are measured at amortised cost. These assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost usinB the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by
impairment losses, if any. lnterest income and impairment are recognised in the Statement
of profit and loss. Financial assets at FWPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair
value. Net gains and losses, including any interest income, are recognised in the Statement
of profit and loss.

iii. Derecognition:
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial asset. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of profit and

loss.

iv. lmpairment of financial assets (Other than at fair value):
The Company recognises loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss ('ECf) model for
the financial assets which are not fair valued through statement of profit and loss. Loss

allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an

amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are

measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant

increase in credit risk from initial recognition, in which case those financial assets are

measured at lifetime ECL. The changes (incremental or reversal) in loss allowance computed
using ECL model, are recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of profit and

loss.

v. lnvestments in subsidiaries:
On initial recognition, these investments are recognized at fair value plus any directly

attributable transaction cost. Subsequently, they are measured at cost.

Financial liabilities
l. Recognition and initial measurement:
All financial liabilities are initially recognised when the company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are initially measured at fair

value minus, for an item not at fair value through statement of profit and loss, transaction

costs that are attributable to the liability.
ll. Classifi cation and subsequent measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FWPL. A financial liability

is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is

designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair

value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the

Statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities other than classified as FVTPL, are subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest method. lnterest expense are recognised in statement of

profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the statement of

profit and loss.

r



lll. Derecognition:
The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are

discharged or cancelled, or expire.
The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash

flows under the modified terms are substantially different. ln this case, a new financial
liability based on modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with
modified terms is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

lV. Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabitities are offset and the net amount presented in the

Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

V. Derivative fi nancial instruments:
The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its interest rate risk
exposures. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value.
Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes
therein are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. Derivatives are carried as financial
assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the falr value is
negative.

2.7 INVENTORIES:

lnventories are valued at the lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value.
The Cost is determined as follows:
a) Raw materials and Store and Spares: cost includes cost of purchase including non-

refundable taxes and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on First in first out (FIFO) method.

b) Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and
a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but
excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted average method.

c) Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase including non-refundable taxes and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined on First in first out (F|FO) method.

Materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold
at or above cost,
Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.8 CASH & CASH EQUIVATENTS:
cash comprises cash on hand, in bank and demand deposits with banks and with financial
institutions. The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are
readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of three months or less from the
date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. such cash equivalents are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value.
cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) after tax is adjusted
for the effects of transaction of non- cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments for the year. The cash flows from operating investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated ba n the available in
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ii) lf the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized
as finance cost.

iv) Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements

2.10 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS:

i) Short-term Employee Benefits:
short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount
in the statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

ii) Post Employment B€nefits:
1. Defined Contribution Plan:

Company's contributions paid/ payable during the year towards provident fund, pension

scheme and employees' state insurance ('ESl') scheme are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss each year when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

2. Defined Benefit plan:

Company's liability towards gratuity in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit credit Method (PUCM)

as at the reporting date.

iiilOther Long Term Employee Benefits:
Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company

in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

All actuarial gains/losses in respect of post employment benefits and other long term

employee benefits are charged to Other Comprehensive lncome.

*
,o1U223W
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2.9 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT TIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS:
i) Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or

constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is expected to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

iii) Contingent liabilities disclosed for
a. A possible obligation that arises from the past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company; or

b. Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.



2.11 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

. a) The Company derives revenues primarily from manufacturing & trading of Fertilizers

and trading in other agricultural produds.
Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts.

Revenue is recognized on the basis of dispatches in accordance with the terms of sale

when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible

return of the goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control
over, or managerial involvement with, the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.
Revenue is also recognized on sale of goods in case where the delivery is kept pending

at the instance of the customer, as the performance obligation has been satisfied and
control are transferred and customer takes title and accepts billing as per usual
payment terms.

b) lncome from services rendered is recognized based on the agreements/arrangements
with the concerned parties and when services are rendered by measuring progress

towards satisfaction of performance obligation for such services.

2.12 OTHER INCOME:

i) Dividend income from investments is recognized when right to receive is established.
ii) lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and transactional interest rate applicable.

2.13 BORROWNG COSTS:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.
All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred,

2.14 FOREI6N CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
il lnitial Recognition

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of the transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of transactions.

ii) Subsequent Recognition
Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are restated at the closing exchange
rates.
Gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency denominated
monetary assets and liabilities are recognized in the statement of profit and loss

2.15 EXCEPTIONAT ITEM:
significant gains/osses or expenses incurred arising from external events that is not
expected to recur are disclosed as'Exceptional item,.

t20
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2.16 INCOME TAX:
lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognized in profit or loss except to
the extent that it relates to other comprehensive income.

il Current tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss
for the year and any adjustments to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous
years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to
be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. lt is
measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted for the relevant reporting period.
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on
a net basis.

ii) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for taxation purpose. Deferred tax is recognized in respect of carried
forward losses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognized for temporary differences
arising on the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets or
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor Ioss at the
time of transaction.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets

unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/
reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related

tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when

the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
there is a Iegally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on

different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

2.17 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the
end of the reporting period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events before

authorisation for issue. Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions

that arose after the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting

date are not accounted, but disclosed if material.

2.18 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per shares has been calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to
equity shares holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the financial year, The company has not issued any potential equity shares and

accordingly, the basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per shares are the same.

AVAB
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Note 3: Pro nt and ment

Note 3: Pro lant and ut nt

3.1: Refer Note 18.1 for details of assets pledged.
3.2: All title deeds of immovable properties are held ih the name of company.
3.3: The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and Equipment during the year
3.4: lhterest capitalised for the year is nil (2021: Nil),

Gross Block (At Deemed Cost) Depreciation Net BlorkParticulars

As on
01-04.2021 Additions

Disposals/

Other
Adjustments

Totalas on
31-03-2022

As to
07-04-2027 For the year

Disposals/
Other

Adiustments
TotalAs on
31-03-2022

As on
3L-Ol-2022

As on
3t-o3-2027

Owned Assetsi
Land

Building

Plant & Equipment
Electrical Machinery
Lab Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicles

Office Equipments

Computer

6.00

310.12

355.29
65.02

7.O4

7.05

88.85

17.18

3.88

15.33

5.00

310.12

370.62

65,02

7.U
7.O5

88.85
17.78

6.59

51.45

71.89

28.88

0.93

5.69

41.11

13.51

3.44

74.44

24.71

6.37

0.56

0.35

13.20

1.4a

0.46

65.89

96.00

35.25

1.s8

6.04

54.31
14.99

3.90

5.00

244.23

274.62
29.76

5.45

1.01

34.54

2.20

2.69

6.m
258.66

243.N
36.14

6,11

1.36

47.74

3.67

o.44
Total 860.44 78.04 a7a.4a 216.91 61.06 277.97 600.50 643.53

(Rs. in Lacs)

(Rs. in Lacs
Gross Block (At Deemed Cost) Depre.iation Net BlockParticulars

As on
01-{14-2020 Additions

Disposals/
Other

Adjustments
Totalas on
3L-O3-2027

As to
01-04-2020 For the yea,

Disposals/
Other

Adiustments
Total As oh
31-03-2021

As on
31-03-2021

As on
31-03-2020

Owned Assetsi
Land

Building

Plant & Equipment
Electrical Machinery
Lab Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicles

Office Equipments
Computer

6.00

310.12

355.29
65.02

7.O4

7.05

99.13

17.78

3.88

10.28

6.00

310.12
355.29

65.O2

7.O4

7.05

88.85
fl.14
3.88

3't.o2
44.72

22.35

o.27

5.31

37.08

11.95

3.20

74.44

23.77

6.53

0.65
0.39

72.94

1.56

0.25

-8.91

51.45

77.49

28.88
0.93

5.69

4L.7l
13.51

3.44

6.00

258.65
283.40

36.14

6.11

1.36

47.74
3.67

o.44

6.m
273.10

306.57

42.66

6.76

7.74

62,06

5.23

0.6a
Total 470.72 10.28 860.44 16S.90 s9.92 -8.91 216.91 643.53 704.42

Notes forming part of the ,ihancial statements

2.77



Note 4: Capital Work-in-Progress

cwtP Amount of CWIP lro a Period of Total

l€ss than 1
year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than 3

Years

Projects in Protress

Plant & Machinery 78.06 78.06

Projects temProrarilY

suspended

7A_06 78.06
(Rs. in Lacs)

(Rs. in t-acs)

Particulars Gross Block (at Deemed Cost) Depreciation Net Elock

As at
oTlo4lzozl

Additions Disposals/
Other

Adiustments

A! at
luotl2022

As at
otl04l2o2t

For the Year Disposals/
Other

Adiustments

As at
3710312022

As at
tu03l2o27

Capitalwork-in-
proSress 78.06 78.06 78.06

Total 78.05 7a.06 78.05

Particulars llo.k (at Deemed Cost) Oepreciation Net Block

As at
o1.lo4l2o2o

Additions Disposalr/
Other

Adiustments

Ai at
srlo!l2o2t

As at
07l04l2o2o

For the Year Disposali/
Other

Adjustments

As at
3tl03l2O27

As at
3tl03l2o2r

As at
3tl03l2O2O

capitalwork-ih-
proSress

Total

\:
@

Firl
Reg,No.
1U28w

Ar at
l7l03l2022



Note 5i lnvestment
Particulars Grots Block {At Deemed Cost) Depreciation Net Block

As on
01-0+2021 Additions

Disposals/
Othe,

Adiustments
Totalat on
31-03-2022

As to
01-04-2021

Disposals/

Other
Adiustments

TotalAs on
3741-2022

As oh

37-O3-2022

As on
31-03-2021

Owned Assets:

Land (Freehold) 16.75 76.75 15.75 76.75

Total 16.75 t6.7s 16.75 16.75

Partiaulars llock lAt Deemed Cost ) reciation Net Block

As on
01-o4-2020 Additions

Disposals/

Other
Adiustments

Total as on
31-03-2021

As to
01-0+2020

For the Yeaa Disposals/
Othet

Adjustments 31-03-2021

As on
31-03-2020

Owned Aisets:
Land (Freehold) 16.75 16.75 16.75 16.75

Total 76.75 L5.75 16.75 16.75

5.1The compahy's investment properties consisr ofAgriculturalland located at ubbarwadiraluka Dist.
5.2 Compahy undertakes expendjture towards Maintehance for upkeep of its properties which also covers the portion relating to lnvestment Property. The same beihg not material no
5.3 As at March 31, 2022, the fair values of the properties is Rs.65.31 Lacs (p.y. Rs.65.31 Lacs ). These valuations are based on government stamp duty valuations and
has been worked out by the management based on the information and a study ofthe micro market in discussions with industry experts, Iocal brokers and regional developers
5.4 Fair value disclosures for investment es is detailed below

<P

Rs. in Lacs

Reconciliation of Fair value
31-03-2022 31-03-2021

tand
Opening Balance
FairValue
Fair Value difference
Closiht Balance

65.31

65.31

65.31

65.31

65.31

65.31

Beltaun Karnataka.

5.6 Refer note no.20.1 for details of the assets pledSed.

For the Year

TotalAs on
31-03-2021



Note 6 : other le assets Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Gross Block {At Deemed Cost) Amortzation Net Block
As on

01-04-2020 Additions

Disposals/
Other

Adjustments

Totalas on

31.03-2021

As to

0t"ort-2020

For the Year Disposals/
Other

Adiustments

Total As on

31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2021

As on

31-O3.2020
Owned Assets:

Computer Software 0.64 2.00 2.64 0.64 o.67 1.31 1.33

Total 0.64 2.00 2.64 0.64 0.67 1.31 1.33

Gross Block {At Deemed Cost} Amodization Net BlockParticulars

As on
01-04-2021 Additions

Disposals/

Other
Adiustments

Totalas on
3t-o3-2022

As to
01-04-2021

For the Year Disposals/
Other

Adiustments
TotalAs on
31-OX-2022

As on

,t-o3-2022
As on

01-04-2021
Owned Assetsi

Computer Software 2.64 2.64 1.31 o.67 1.98 0.67 1.33

Total 2,64 2.64 1.31 0.67 1.98 o.67 1.33

B

@
(>
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Notes forming part of the flnancial statements

7 Other Finanacial Assets
(Rs. in Lacs)

8 Other non-current assets Rs. in Lacs)

9lnventories Rs. in Lacs

Note 9.1 : Refer Note No. 20.1 for details of the assets pledged

10 Trade receivables (Rs. in Lacs

*lncludes Rs. 2,73,16,7L7.6312027:76,5&09,922) receivable from related parties. Refer note
The credit period on sales of goods varies with seasons and business segments/ markets and generally
ranges between 30 to 180 days.

Before accepting any new customer, the Company has a credit evaluation system to assess the
potential customer's credit quality and to define credit limits for the customer. Credit limits attributed
to customers are reviewed on an annualbasis.

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

(Unsecured, Consldered Goodl
Fixed deposits with maturity more than 12 months
Deposits*

19.58

32.43

19.58
31.55

52.01 5t.24

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Others Advances:

Others 10.23 10.2 3

Total 10.23 10.23

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

Raw Material
Finished Goods

Stock in Trade

Stores and Packing Materials

931.35

83.14

103.51

203.37

570.36

352.79

187.95

138.48

Total 1327.37 1249.58

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Trade receivables
- Considered good- Unsecured* 1400.37 1846.41

Total 7400.37 1846.41

Frrm

Reg. No.
1A24w

l?
.o

*Security deposits (which meet the de{inition of a financial asset as per lnd AS 32} have been included

in 'other financial assets' line item as per amended Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013.

Previously, these deposits were included in 'loans' line item.



Outstandint for followint p€riods from due dale ofpaym€nt
TotalNot Due

lesr than 6 months 6 months - l yea. 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Particulars

499.27 216.16 141.29 159.35 1400.37

i) Undisputed trade receivables-

considered good 363 71

ii) Undi5puted trade re.eivables-

which have significant increase in

credit risk

iii)Undi5puted trade receivables-

credit impared

ivl Disputed trade receivabler'

considercd good

v) Disputed trade receivables'which

have significant increase in credit

rirk

vi)Disputed trade receivables-€redit

impared

141.29 r59.35 1400.37TOTAI. 363.71 499.21 2i6.75

outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

l'2yeaB 2-3 years More than ! years
TotalParticulars Not Due

[e59 than 5 months 6 months - 1yEaI

558.30 312.!7 185.29 210.11 1846 41

i) t,ndisputed trade receivables-

con5idered gmd 479.55

ii) Undisputed trade receivables-

which have signifi.ant increase in

credt risk

iii)Undisputed trade receivables-

credt impared

iv) Disputed trade receivables-

considered Rood

v) Disputed trade receivables-whrch

have significant increase in credit

risk

,-a-
vl)Disputed trade re.eivables{redit

impared

6s8.30 3L2.11 185.29 210.11 1845.41t\TOTAI. 479.55

10.1 for Tlade Receivables as at March 2022 ir as follows: ln Lacs

forTrade Receivabhs as at March 2021is as lollows: ln

No

71/$v4slt



11 Cash and cash uivalents

12 Bank balances other than cash and cash ivalents

i'Margin Money Deposit is against bank gurantee availed by the company

13 Current Financlal Assets - (Xher financlal assets

14 Other current assets

Rs. in Lacs

(Rs. in Lacs

(Rs. in Lacs

(Rs. in Lacs

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

Balances with banks
- ln Current Accounts

Cash on hand
5.67

76.97

106.52

3.43

Total 22.63 109.94

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Balance with banks under deposit account
Fixed deposits with held as margin moneytr

74.72

43.52

13.95

36.76

s4.24 50.71

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

(Umecured, Considlrld Goodl
Other advances

Staff imprest and advances
lnterest Accrued but not due on deposits

2.to
4.05

7.32

1.47

Total 6.16 14.7 4

Pa rticu la rs
A5 at

March 31,2022
As at

March 31, 2021
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Prepaid Expenses

Advances to suppliers and others
Other Statutory Receivables

5.89

355.55

27.43

3.55

16.99

3.51

Total 342.97 24.05

FfiN

RegNo
1c4r3'
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15 share (Rs. in Lacs

1S.1 Rl8hB, pr.teren.es .nd rest lcllons .tte.hed to equlty shares

The company ha5 one class ot share refeffed to as Equityshares havihga parvalue of Rs.100 per share. Ea.h holder of

equity shares is ehtitled to one vote per share. The dividehd proposed bythe Board oloirectors, ifany, is sllbject to the

approvalofthe shareholdels in the ensuintAnnualGeneral Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. ln the event of

liquidation, the equity shareholders willbe entitled to receive the remaining assets ofthe companyafter distrabution of all

preferential amounts. The distributioh will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

15,2 Reconailiation ot the nuftber ol shares

Particulars
Numbcr of

shares

Amount
in Rs. lacs

Balance as at April01,2020
No. ofshares issued During the year 2020 - 21

Ealance as at March 31 2027

2,74,r33

2,74333

218.33

21433

Balance as at Aprll01,2021
No. ofshares issued During the year 2021- 22

Balance as at March 31,2022

2,78,333

2,78,333

27433

278.33

15.3 shares held
Particulars tu at Mar.h 31,2022 Ai at March 31,2021

shiva Global Agro lndustries Limited 1,71,25O 1,1L,750

15.4 Details oI shareholderi more than S% shares in the

15.5 Sharehold of Promoters

Name of Promoters No. of shares
% oftotal % Chan8e durinS

the year'i

tu at March 31,2022

Shiva Global Aero lndustries Limited 7,77,25A 61.53% 0.00%

shashikant 36,E58 13.24% 0.00%

Dwarkabai aram Puramwar 3,500 1.26% 0.00%

Shivshankar R !9,725 1.09% o.oo%

Kailash R 4,500 1.62% o.ooo/.

Swarna RahulTammewar 5,000 1.80% 0.00%

Anand Om rakash Gilda 2,500 0.90% 0.00%

Anand Om Gilda HUF) 1,250 o 45% 0.00%

rakash Kanha Ial6llda 8,750 1.14% 0.00%

Dee k Shya rnsunder Maliwal 6,250 2.25% 0.00%

Rekha Dee k Maliwal 2,500 0.90% o.oo'/.

Rukhmadevi msunder Maliwal 3,750 1.35% 0.00%

Madhusudhan Pannalal Kalantri s00 0.18% 0.00%

Naraya nlalPannalal Kalantri 500 0.18% 0.00%

Preeti Madhusudhan Kalantri 250 0.o9% 0.00%

Ravi Narayanla! Kalantri 1,000 0.36% 0.00%

Seema Ravi Kalantri 500 0.18% 0.00%

Shrikishan Ra lchrtla 2,150 0.99% 0.00%

Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at Mar.h 31,2021

No. of Equity
sharet

% holdln8ln
the class

No. of Equity
shares

% holdint ln the
alass

Shiva 6lobal Agro lndustries Limited

shashakant Raiaram Puramwar

Shivshankar Rajaram Puramwar

1,77,250

36,858

19,725

61.53%

!3.24%
7.O9%

!,71,25O
36,858

19,725

51.53%

t3.24%
7.O9%

oo

As at
March 31,2021

Particulars
A3 at

Mat.h 37,2022

500.00 500.o0
Althorlsed:
5,m,000 (2021:5,00,m0) equity shares ot Rs.10o/- each

278.33 278.33
lssued, subscribed & Fully Paid up:
2,7a333 '2071:7,18,333) fully paid equity shares of Rs. 100/- each

27433278.33Total

JHA

&

Notes forminS part ofthe financialstalements



Sarojdevi Narayanlal Kalantri 3,750 1.35% 0.00%
Anusaya Shrikishan Chitlange 250 0.09% 0.00%
Laxminiwas N. Kalantri 500 0.18% 0.00%
TaradeviRandad 2,500 o.90% 0.00%

Name of Promoters No. of Shares
% of total
shares*

% Chantc durlnt
the yeart'

As at March 31,2021
Shiva Global lndustries Iimited 1,71,250 61.53% o.00%
Shashikant 36,858 13.24% 0.00%
Dwarkabai Rajaram Puramwar 3,500 1.26% 0.00%
Shivshankar Rajaram Puramwar 19,725 7.O9% 0.00%
l(ailash Rajaram Puramwar 4,S00 1.62% 0.00%
Swarna RahulTammewar 5,000 1.80% 0.00%
Anand Om 2,500 0.90% 0.00%
Ahand kash Gilda (HUF 1,250 0.45% 0 00%
Omprakash Kanha lal6ilda 8,750 3.14% 0.00%

S r Maliwal 6,250 2.25% 0.00%
Rekha k Maliwal 2,500 0.90% 0.00%
Rukhmadevi msunder Maliwal 3,750 1.35% 0.00%
Madhusudhan Pannalal Xalantri 500 0.18% 0.00%
NA nlal Pannalal l(alantri 500 0.18% o.oo%
Preeti Madhusudhan l(alantri 250 0.09% 0.00%

1,000 o 36% 0.00%
Seema Ravi(alantri 500 0.18% 0.00%
Shrikishan Ram Chitla 2,750 o.99% 0 00%
s deviNa alKalantri 3,750 1.35% 0.00%

Shrikishan Chitla 250 0.o9% o.00%
Larminiwas N. Kalantri 500 o.L8% o.oo%

a radeviRandad 2,500 0.90% 0.00%

r RepresenB % ofshares held, computed based on total number ofshares as at 3l March 2022 and 3l March 2021
1espectively.

" Rep.escnts chan8e in share holdint 16, computed based on the shares held at thc betinning of the,|,.ar and end
of the year of respective holder.

15 Other

i) Securities Premium was created on issue ofsha res at premium. These reserve can be utilised in accordance with

l7 r{oh-current tanancial liabiliti.s -

Section 52 ofCompanies Act 2013.
ai)Genelalrese e are faee reseNes ofthe company which are kept aside out of the compahys profit to meet the
tutuae requiaements as and when they arise. The company transfers a portion of profit aftertaxto generalreserye
pursuantto the provisions ofthe erstwhile Companies Act, 1956.
iii) Retain€d eamihgs represents the Company'5 undistributed eamings aftertaxes.

(Rs- in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs

Particulars
2022

As at
March 3 2027

As at
March

5ecurities premium

Generalreserve
Retained earnings

of the defined benefii

766.67

75.00

1225.34

2.92

166.67

70.00

1154.35

0.80
1469.93 1391.83

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Rupee Term Loan from bank
Uns.curtd. at amortisld aost

Loans and advances ftom :

Related panies

Othels

at amortised cost

107.31

108.12

123.99

222 74

743.72

153.99
Total

519.85

Firm

Reg.No.

1M223W
<,1

Ravi Narayanlal Kalantri

_-*339.42



17.1 Nature of and terms ol of secured in Lacs

1r.2 Tarms of repayrrcm of unsac{Jad boraowlng

and the parties have a right to renewthe agreement.

17.3 utlli$tlon ot Eor.owlnlt
(a) The CompanV has used the borrowinSs lrom bank and financial institutions forthe specmc purpGe for which
it was taken at the balance sheet date.

17.4 The quarterlv returns/statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks in relation to secured
borrowings wherever applicable, are in agreement with the books ol accounts.

18 I\lon-current

19 Oeferred tax liabilities

in Lacs

in Lacs

Nature of security 202t-22 2020-21 Terms of lepayment
2021 2022

Covid Term Loan oI Rs.1,m,m,0OO/- from Union

Bank is secured by first pari-passu charge by

way of hypothecation ofthe inventorie!, book

debts, bills for collection present and future and

on the entire fixed assets and fixed deposit ot

the Companv by way of mort8aBe and

hypothecation in respect ofthose assets which

are first charged to lender. Further, the loan is

guaranteed by the personal 8ua rantee ot allthe
directors of the Company except jndependent

directors. The loan carries interest at the rate of

EBI,R + 2-0O%S and present MCLR is 8.2096.

135.44 Repayable in 18 equal monrhly

installments from january, 2020 and

ending on July,2023 along with
interest at the rate of 8.00% per

annum.

2020-202L
Covid term Loan of Rs.2,70,m,0O0/- from LJnion

Bank is secured byfirsl pari-passu charge by

way of hypothecation otthe inventories, book

debts, bills for collection present and future and

on the entire flxed assets and Ured deposit of
the Company by way of mortgage and

hypothecation in resped ofthose assets whiah

are lirst charged to lender. Funher, the loan is

Euaranteed by the personalguarantee oI allthe
directors ofthe Company except independent

directors. The loan carries interest at the rate of

EBLR + 2.00%5 and preseht MCLR is 8.20%.

208.10 270.OO Repayable in 36 equal monthly
installments from AuSust, 2021 and
endinS on luly, 2023 alon8 with
interest at the rate of7.50% per

annum.

Parti.ulars
As at

Mar.h 31,2022
As at

Mrrch 31,2021
Employee benefits - Gratuity payable 7.44 7.25

Total 7.44 7.25

As at
Ma.ch 31, 2022Particular5

A5 at
March 31,2021

41.36
-2.06

-0.57

47.95
-2.06
,0.25

Property, plant and equipment
Statutory dues allowable on payment besis (Gratuity)
Delined benefit plans (Gratuity OCI)

44.63 45.55Deferred tax liability (Net)

Flm
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Particulars openinS balance
as on oLlopl2o2l

ReaoSnired in
profit or loss

Reaothized in
oct

closinB balanae

aso 3710312022

Property, plant and equipment
Statutory dues allowable on payment basis

Defined benefit plans

47.95
-2.06
-o.2s

-0.59

-0.01

-0.43

47.36
-2.06

-o.67
Total 4S.65 -o.50 -0.43 44.63

19.1 Movement in above mentioned deferred tax assets and llabilltiesi Rs. in lacs

Particulara
openinS balance
zt on oLl04./2O2O

Recotnlred in
profit or loss

Recotnhed in
oct

closing balance
.s on 31/O3|2O2L

Propertv, plrnt and equipment
Statutory dues allowable on payment basis
Defined benefit plans

2.77
-o.62

'o.19

47.95
-2_06

0.25
Total 43.70 2.t5 -o.19 45.55

lncome tax has beeh provided for at redu€ed rate as persection 115BAA ofthe lncome Tax Act, 1961

Hen€e, deferred tax has been measured at 25-168 in the above reconciliation oftaxexpense,

19.2 lncome tar ized d tn Rs, in Lacs

19.3 Reconciliation of tax to the accou is as tollows: in Lacs

20 Current financial liabilities ' Aorrowi Rs. in lacs

aturc of S..udty for Wortlng Captf.l toan
20.1 Working Capilalloan from bank is secured by first pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation ofthe inventories, book

debts, billa for collectlon present and future and on the entire fixed assets and fixed deposit of the Company by way of
mortgate ard hypothecation in respect ofthose assets which are first char8ed to lender. Further, the loan is BUaranteed
bythe personaltuarantee ofallthe dlrectors ofthe Company except independent directors. The loan carries interest at

There is no breach of loan atreement.

20.2 The quarterly returns/statements of current assets liled by the Company with bank ln relationto secured

borrowings wherever applicable, are in agreement with the books of accounts.

21 lrade bles Rs. in Lacs

c

Partiaulars
As at

March 31,2022

fuat
March 31,2021

Tax effect of chan8es in Fair value of equity instrumehts
Tax eftect on actuarial gains/losses on defined benefit obli8ations 0.43 0.19

0.19Toial 0.43

As at
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Particulars

Accouhtin8 profit before tax
Tax erpense at statutorytax rate ot 25.158% (2021:25.168%)

Adrustments:
Effect ofexpensesthat are not deductible in determining taxable profit
Tax E fecE ofamounts whlch arc deductiblc ln c.lculatina taxa blc income

102.44

25 79

1.09
-0.39

96.57

24.30

o.17
-0.45

Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and loss 26.50 24.03

Partiaulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
Mar.h 31,2021

S€cured- at amorttiad cost
worklng capitalloahs repayable oh demahd
Curent maturiti€s of lont-term debt

17A7.36

100.78

963.84

142.70

Total 1388.14 1146.54

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at

Mar.h 31,2021
Micro enterprises ahd smallenterprises ( refer note below )

Otherthan Micro enterprises and smallenterprises ( refer note below ) 242.12 402.54
Total --- 242.32 402.54

Firm
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outstandlnt lor following periods ftom due dat€ of
payment

2-3 years More than
3 vears

TotalNot Due

1-2 years

Particulars

Trade Payables

i) MSME
242.378.77233.56ii) Ohers

iii)Disputed dues MSME

iv) Disputed dues- Others

outstandihgfor lollowin8 periods from due date of
payment

tr

More than

atfr']

Total

2-3 yearstess than 1
1-2 years

EFf,6

Not DueParticulars

Trade Payables

i) MSME
402.54a.71393.17ii) Others

iii)Disputed dues MSME

iv) Disputed dues others
402.544.17193.71TOTAI.

2022 is as follows ln Lacsfor Trade as at March

In Lacsas at March 3 2021is as followsrfor Trade

21.1

bles

-II- rcE-EE)re-E

I

I-

--

II

22 other current fin a ncia I lia bilities

23 Other current liabilities

24 Current

zo2L
As at

March2022
As at

MarchParticulars

44.38

2.98

6.54

44.54

3.71

75.03

Dealership deposit

Advance from staff
Accrued Expenses

Finen.ial liabilities carrled at amortised cost

123.32
Total

Rs. in Lacs)

Rs. in Lacs

in Lacs

202r
As at

March2022
As at

March 3Partlculars

L42.44

0.75

35.00

11

2.14

37.50

Advances from customers

Statutory dues

Others : Advance inst sale of land
158.07

Total

20zl
As at

March
As at

Maich 31, 2022Parti.ulars
1.43o.75

Employees benefits

L.43o.7s
Total

53.90



25 Revenue from n5

26 Other income

27 Cost of materials consumed

28 Purchases of stock-in-trade

29 Changes in inventories of finished 8oods, work-in_progress and ,tock_in-trade

(Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs

in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs)

Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

Other operating revenuet
Sale of packinB material
Processing Charges Received

Total Revenue from

Sal€ of p.oducts
Finished goods

Traded goods
3't'75.62

241.A.55

7.24

63.91
2.37

3886.99

2M9.74

6265.47 5939.14

Particulars March 2022
lnterest income
Profit/ (Loss) on 5al€ of Assets
Other non- rat income

7.50

0

1.44

1.00

22.55
7.67 31.00

riltr,IlEil

Particulars
March zo27

Raw llaterial CoBsumed
lnventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: lnventory at the end of the year
Coit of raty materials consumed

Packlng Material Consumed
lnventory at the beginning ofthe year
Add: Purchases
Less: lnventory at the end ofthe year
Cost gf packing materials consumed

570.36

2501.51

931.35

2240.52

62.19

235.O7

156.02

!,41-25

2774.

68.73

772.

t257.06
2027 .40
570.35

62.79

1r.9.43

Total
23A7.75 2833.53

EEE@

Particulars
March 31,2022 March 3 2021F€rtilizers

HOPE Bags
2435.74

3.05
2254-37

0.01

Total
2438.18 2254.38

Particulars
lnventory at the bednning ofthe year

Finished goods

Trading goods

Lessr lnwntory at the end ofthe year
Finished Boods
Trading goods

ncreaSe in stock

Match 17,2022 March 31,2021

352.79

187.95
428.13

10.94

354.08 -101.65

Ftrpl
Reg.No-
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Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Salaries, wages and borus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

742.34

7.39

7.12

151.46
7.06

5.97
L97.46 774.44Total

30 Em benefits

31 Finance costs

32 and amortization nse

33 Other

33.1 Particulars of to Auditors included in Miscellaneous

34 share

Rs. in [acs

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs

in Lacs)

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs)

Match ,7,2022 Mar€h 31,2021Particulars
t4t.49

9.60

t66.22
5.19

lnterest expenses

Other borrowing costs
151.10 77t.41Total

March 31, 2021March 31, 2022Particulars
59.92

o.67

51.06

o.6't
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 2)

Amortisation on intangible assets (Refer Note 4)

60.5967.73Total

March 31, 2022 MarEh 31,2021Particulars
34.M

2L2.44

1.12

3.54
3.09

s.98
182.55

36.67

122.45
162.16

7.32

2.54

3.50
3.2L

181.94

109.23

stores and spares consumed

Power and fuel
Rent

Repairs to General

Repairs to machinery
lnsurance

Rates and taxes

Freight and transportation
Miscellaneous nSes

480.84586.35Total

Mar.h 31,2021March 31,2022Particulars
1.m
0.25

0.25

1.50

0.25

0.25

Audit fees

Certification fees

law matters
1.502.00Total

March 31,2021March 31, 2022Particulars

2,7a,133
26.06

72.54

2,7A333
21.30

75.98a. Profit after Tax as per the Statement of Profit & Loss attributable to

equity shareholders

b. Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

c. Basic & Diluted earninSs per share in rupee

(Face value Rs.100 per share)

Fnm
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35 RELATED PARTY OISCLOSURES

Nam6 of rclated partiE and nature of rclated pardes relationship where control exlsts.
Holdlng Company

i) Shiva GlobalAgro lndustries Limited

Fellow Subsidiarles
i) Shrinivasa Agro Foods Private Limited
ii) Shiva-Parvati Poultry Feed Private Limited

Key Management Personnel
i) Madhusudan P. Kalantri ii) Shashikant R. Puramwar

Key Manatement Personnel of Parent
i) Omprakash K. Gilda
ii) Deepak S. Maliwal

iii)

iv)

Umesh O. Bang

Rashmi G. Agrawal

i)

[]
iii)

iv)

Relatlves of Xcy Managem€nt personnel

Preeti M. (alantri

Narayanlal P. Kalantri HUF
Madhusudan P. Xalantri HUF

Ravikumar N. Kalantri HUF

v) Sarojdevi N. Kalantri
vi) Pooja M. Kalantri
vii) Rajkumar M. Kalantri
viii) Ravikumar N. Kalantri

Enterprlses owned or significantry infruenced by group of indrvrduars or thcir reratives who have
{ontrglo. iigniricant influence over the Company:

i) Kailash Fertilizers ii) Nature Organics

the

1 Purchase of 6oods
Parcnt Company:

Shiva Global ABro tndustries Limited
Enterprlses own€d or sitniflcantly

Nature Organic Maharashtra
Kailash Fertilizers, Nanded

3 Loan Rcpaid
fey Management peBonnel

Madhusudhan P. l(alantri
Relatives of Key Management personnel

Preeti M. Kalantri
Narayanlal P. Kalantri HUF
Madhusudan p. (alantri HUF

Ravikumar N. (alantri HUF
Ravikumar N. Kalantri
SarojdeviN. l(alantri
Pooja M. Kalantri
Ravinra N. l(alantri

influenced by group of individuals or their relatives:

Rs. in Lacs)

14.63

Nature organic I eo.rs I

I eo.rnl
2 Sale ol Goods I I

Parent company: I I
Shiva GlobalAgro tndustfles timited I zo.sll

Enterprises owned or sitnificantly influenced by group of individuals or their relatives

65.82

m.45

388.71

7.16

411_39

26.78

311.58

137.76

2.08

19.52

15.00

10.00

10.00

3.78

2.80

L.42

4.09
2.31

r.22
0.29

x7.5t

For the year endedParticulars

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

35.00

35.1 Transactions



0.15

1.53

3.74

2.80

1.35

2.74

1.22

0.41

0.29

13.55

2.08

L.22

3.78
2.80

|.42
2.31

2.31

0.67

o.29

16.88

5 Service Received

Enterprises owned or siSnilicantly influenced by group of individuals or their relatives

Universal Automotive Service 0.15

35.2 Outsta balances as at the end (Rs. in Lacs

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Particulars

2 Relatlves of (ey Manatement Personnel i

Narayanlal P. Kalantri HUF

Madhusudan P. Kalantri HUF

Ravikumar N. Kalantri HUF

Sarojdevi N. Kalantri

Pooja M. Kalantri

Rajkumar M. Kalantri

Ravinra N. Kalantri

3 Enterprises owned or sisnificantlY influenced by grou

-s.85 20.85

p of individuals or their relatives :

-37.U
-27.95

-4.24

-13.06

-r2.20
-2.85
-4.72

-37.84

-27 .96

-t4.2!
-23.06
,12.20

-2.85
-1.54

2.33

177.31

1 Key Management Personnel :

Madhusudhan P. Kalantri

0.56

284.54

o.72

Kailash Fertilizers

Nature Organics

Universal Automotive 5ervice

777.10 33.15Tota I

Fim
Reg.No.

1U28w

4 lnterest Paid

Key Management Pcrsonn€l
Madhusudhan P. Kalantri

Relatives of Key Mana8ement Personnel

Preeti M. Kalantri

Narayanlal P. Xalantri HUF

Madhusudan P. Xalantri HUF

Ravikumar N. Kalantri HUF

Sarojdevi N. Kalantri

Pooja M. Kalantri

Ravinra N, Kalantri

Rajkumar M. Kalantri



36
Mlcro, rmalllnd m.dium
antarprlscs:
There are no dues outstahdihg to Mlcro, Small and Mediuln Enterprises beyond the due date as at the Balance Sheet date. The
above lnformation regarding Micro, Small and Medium enterpdses have been determined to the extent juch pan|es have been
identified on the basis of information a\railable with the Company and relied upon bythe auditors.

37 Emolov.. b.ne,iti:
tu per lnd AS -19 " Employee Benefts", the disclosure ofemployee benefits are gtven below
Defined contrabution Rs. in Lacs)

Table in the value ot benetit valuation Rs. in Lacs

in the balanae sheet in Lacs

Amount as In the and loss in

Defined benefat plan and other lonS term employee benefits: Gratuity plan

Gratuity Plan :

The company operates gratuity plan whereih every ernployee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary last
drawn for each completed year ofservice. The same is payable oh termination ofservice or retirement whiEhever is earlier. The
benefh vests after ftve years of conttnuous servtce.

Particulart 202t-22 2020-2t
Employe/s contribution to provident fund

s state ihsuranceEm s contribution to em
6.14
1.25

5.4'l
1.18

Pafticulars As at
March 31, 2022

Ar at
March 31,2021

of benefit obligation at the beginning ofthe period

Current servi€e cost
Past service cost
Liability transferred in/ acquisitions
ILiability transf ened out/ divestments)
(Gains)/ losses on curtailment
(tiabilities extinguished on settlernent)
(Benefit paid diredly bythe emptoyer)
(Eenefit paid from the fund)
The effect of changes in forei8n exchange rates
Actuaria | {8a ins)/losses on obligations - due to change in demoglaphic assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations - due to chan8e in fanancial assumptions

'due to rience
Present value of beneiit
Actuarial

at the end of the

Present value
lnterest cost

-1.69

7.61

0.52

1.75

-o.77

5.93

0.40
2.05

8.19 7.6L

Particulars
2022

As at
March 202L

As at
March 3

Fair value o, plan assets at the end of the perjod
Funded status {surplus/ (deficit))

(Present value of benefit obligation at the end ofthe period

Net in the balance sheet

,8.19

-8.19

-8.19
l_6
7

-1_61

Particulars
2022

A! at
Mar.h 3 2021

As at
March

Current serviae cost
Net interest cost
Pa9t se.viae cost

{Expected cont.ibutions by the employees)
(Gains)/osses or curtailmehts and settlements
Net effect ot.hanges in foreiSn erchange rates

es ed 2.27

1_15

0.52
2.05



Amount ised in the OCI in Lacs

Rs. in lacs

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible ahahges ofthe respcctive assumptions occurring at
the end ofthe reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.
The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the aatual change in the projeded benefit obligation as it
is unlikelythat the change in assumptions would occur in isolation ofone another as some ofthe assumptions may be

correlated.
Furthermore, in presentingthe above sensitivity analysis, the preseht value ofthe projeded benefrt obliSation has been
calculated usinS the projected unit credit method at the end ofthe reponinS period, which is the same method as applied in
calculatingthe projected benetlt oblitation as recotnised in the balance sheet.

:18 Flnanclal lmtrumants:
The fairvalues of the financialaisets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a

current transaction between willing parties, otherthan in a forced or liquidation sale.

The Iollowing methods and assumptionswe.e used to estimate the fairvalues:
1.Fair value of cash and shon-term deposits, trade and othershort term receivables, tnde payables, othercur.ent liabilities,
shon term loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate thek carrying amounts largely due to short term
maturities of these lnstruments.
2. Financial instruments with fixed and variable ihterest rates ar€ evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as

interest lates and individual credit worthiness ofthe counterparty. Based on this evaluetion, allo /ances are taken to account
for etpected losses of these receivables. Accordlngly, fairvalue ofsuch instruments is not materiallv different from their
canyinS amounts.

The Company uses the following hiera.chy Ior determining and disclosi4 the fair value of ltnancial inst.uments by valuation
te.hnique:

Level 1r quoted (unadjusled) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level2: other techniques for which alllnputs which have a si8niflcant efrecl on the recorded falrvalue arc obseruable, either
directly or indire.tly.
Level3: techniques which use inputsthat have a signilicant effed on the recorded fairvalue thatare not bas€d on observable
market data.

Partiaularg
As at

Mar.h 31,2022

As at
Mar.h 31, 2021

Actuarial (g.ins)/losses on obliSation forthe period

Return on plan assets, eicluding interest income

ChanSe in asset ceilinB

Net (income)/expense for the period reco8nized in o.i

,1.69

-1.59

-o.77

-o.77

Partiaulars As at
March 31,2022

tuat
March 31,2021

Projected benefit obligation on current assumptions
Delta effect of +1% change in rate ofdiscounting
Delta effed of-1% change ih rate ofdiscounting
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of salary lncrease

Delta eflect of-1%change rn rate ofsalary increase

Delta effect of +1% change in rate of employee turnover
Oelta effed of -1% change in rate ofemployee turnover

8.19
-0.84

1.m
0.92

-0.80

0.08
-0.10

1.61
-0.78

4.92

0.8s
-0.73

0.06

-0.06

Fim
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h5tr!ments carried at fair value lnstruments aarded at amortired
cost

Particulars

FVTOCI FVTPI. TotalFair
Value (Al

Carrying
arhount (B)

Fair value

Total carrying
Amount

(A+B)

109.94

1846.41

50.71

6S?.

109.94

1Ei16.41

50.71

c5.91

109.94

1846.41

50.77

65.91

A! at March 31, 2021

Ca5h & cash equivalents
lnvestments:
Trade receivableg

Bahk balances otherthan
above

Oth6 financial assets
Tot.l 2073.04 2073.O4 2073.04

22.53

l4m.37
5E.21

58.17

22.63

1400.37

s8.24

54.fi

22.63

74@.37
58.24

58.17

As .t M.rci 31, 2022

Cash & cash equivalents
lnvestmentsi
Trade receivables

Bank balances other thah
above

other financial assets

Tot l 1539.42 1S39.42 LSrg.42

The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by catergory are as follows

a. Fin.n.ialasscts Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in lacs
Particulars lnstrumant! cerrl.d at tall

value
hatrumants caft ied at.mortlrad

aost

Total c.rrylng
Amount

(A+B)FVTPI- Totalcarrying
amount and
fair value (A)

Carrying
amount (8)

Fair val!e

As at Mar.h 31,2021
Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

1666.39

402.54

53.90

1566.39

402.54

53.90

1656.39

402.54

53.90
Total 2122.54 2122.84 2122.a4
As at March 31, 2022
gorrowings

Trade payables

Other financi.l liabilities

1727.56

742.32

r23.32

L721.56

242.32

121.32

1727.56

242.32

123.32
Total 2093.20 2093.20 2093.20

b. financial liabilities

The cateSories used are as follows:
. Level l: quoted prices for identiEaljnstrulhents
. l-evel 2: directly or indiredly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and
. tevel3: inputs which are not based on observable mark€t data.

c.F lrv.luc rldmtdon
For financia I instru ments measured at faar value in the Balance Sheet, a three levelfair value hierarchy is used that reflectsthe
sitnificance of inPuts used ln the measur€menB. The hierarchy$ves the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in actlve
markets for identical asset! or liabilities (l-evel 1 measurements) and lowest prlority to unobservaHe inputs (tevel 3
mea!urements).

Kh4

5

I
Frm

:.I



39 Calital manarementi
The Company's capitalmanagement objective is to maximise the totalshareholder return by optimisinScost of capitalthrough
flerible capital structure that supports groMh. Further, the Company ensures optimal credit risk profile to maintain/enhance

credit rating.

The Company determines the amount o, capital required on the basis ot annual operatinS plan and lon8-term strate8ia plans.

The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long'term/short-term borrowings. The Company monitors the
capital structure on the basis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity profi le ofthe overall debt portfolio oI the Company.

Forthe purpose o, capital manaSement, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other reserves. Net

debt includes all long and short-term boftowinSs as reduced by cash and cash equivalents and intercorporate deposits with
financial institutions

The fol tabJe summarises the ca italofthe Rs. in Lacs

40 Risk manaEement strategies:

f lnehciel Rlsh Manatem.ttt:
The Compahy's principal flhancla I liabilities comprlse loans and borowinSs, advances and trade and other payables. The

purpose ot these financial liabilities is to financethe Company's operations and to provide to support its operations. The

Companys principal financial assets include loans, tlade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive

directly from its operatiohs.
The Company's activities exposes it to Liquidity Risk, Market Ri5k and Credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and a8rees

policies for manaSinE each ofthese risks, which are summarised as below

Llquldtty rlsk
The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obliEations associated with financial labilities that are settled by

deliveing cash d another financia I a'set. Liq u idity risk ma natement im plies mainta in8 sufficienct cash includ ing ava ila blity of

funding through an adequate amount of committed credit faailities to meet the obli8ations as and whei due-

The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensurinS as taras possible that it willhave sufficient [quidity to meet its shortterm

and longterm liabilities as and when due. Anticipated tuture ca5h flows,undrawn committed credit tacilities are expeded to be

sufficient to meet the liquidity requirements otthe Company.

(i) Financing
The Compan

afrangements
y has access to the lol lowinq undrawn borrowin8 facilities as at the end of the reporting period: IR5. in l-a(s)

As at
Mat.h 3L,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Particulars

1670.15

1146.54

519.85

109.94

1556,45

174a,2'
1388.14

339.47
-22.63

1704.93

3453,20 1226.67

049 0.48

Equrw
Short-term borrowings and current portion of lon8-term debt

[ong-term debt
cash and cash equivalents
Net debt
Totalcapital(equity + net debt)
Net debt to capital ratio

As at

MarEh 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

secured workin8 capitalcredit facility from Bank 111.07 653.46

(iilThe followi nE is the aontractual maturities of the financial liabilities: {Rs. in l-acs)

Caraying

amount

P.yable on

demand

More than 12

Total Upto 12 Months months

As .t March 31, 2021

Nonierivative li.bilhlet
BorrowinSs

Trade payables

Other Iinancial lia bilities

1665.39

402.54

53.90

1665.39

402.34

53.90

963.84

47.35

182.70

402.54

6.54

t287.36

48.29

100.78

242.32

75.03

519 85

A5 at March 31, 2022

Nonierlvatlve llabililies
Botrowings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

L721.56

242.32

123.32

1121.55

242.32

723.37

339.42
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{l) Fo.rtsn C.unrncy RBf
ForeiSn currency dsk can only adse on llnancial instrumehts that are denominated in a aunehcy other than thefunctional
curr€ncy in whkh they are measured, The Company's functional and presentation currenay is lNR. The Company doesnot have
anyforeitn currency transactlons and hence is not exposed tothe Foreign Currency Risks.

(ll)lht.re.t r.tc rlst
lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future aash flow! of the financial instruments wlll fluctuate because of changes
in maaket intercst rates. The Company's Long term borrowings have flred rate of intercst and car.ied at amortlsed costs. Hence,
the Company is not subjecttothe interest rate risk since neitherthe carryint amount nor the fijture cash flowi willchange due
to chante lh the marlet lnteaest 6tes.
working capitalfacility is as per contractual terms, primarily ofshon term in hature, which does not erposes Eompanyto
siEinificant intereat rate risk.

(iv) Fhe Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cu rrency or Virtual Curr€ nay during the fihancialyear
(v) The company does not have any such tEnsactaon wh ich is not recorded in the books ofaccounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961(such as, search orsurvey or any
other relevant provisions otthe lncome Tax Act, 1961

C..dlt,isl
crcdit risk adses wheh a counterpafty defaults on its contractual oblitations to pay, resuhint infinancialloss to the company_
The Company is exposed to credit risk from it5 operatint activaties (primarily t.ade receivables) and from its financinS activities,
including deposits wath banks and other fina ncial inst.uments. The Company has adopted a policy of ooly dealing with
creditworthy counterparties and obtainint collaterals (such as Security Deposit) as a means of mitaSating the risk offihancial loss
from defaults The companys exposure and credit ratings of its counterpaftaes are continuously monitored bated on the
counterparvs past performance and hrsiness dynamics. credit exposure ii cohtrolled by counterparty limlts that are revaewed
and approved bythe senior management at retular lnterva15.
Trade receivables consist of a larSe number of customers primarily in rural areas. ontoing credit evaluation is performed on the
finahclal condition and performance of accounts receivable. The aveEte credit pe.iod is about 90 days. The companys trade
and other receivables consists of a lar8e number of customers, hence the company is not exposed to concentration risk. The
marimum exposure to the credit risk at reponing date is primarily from trade receivables amounting to Rs.1400.37 Lacs

The credit risk on cash and bank balahces is limited because the counterpafties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by
credit ratingagencies.
The company has not recorded any impairment ofreceivables relating toamounts owed by related parties for years ended
March 2022 and March 2o2l becauseit has evaluated their credit risk as low considerin8the financiJ stability olthe ultimate
parent.

41 S.ttn.nt Rapo.drE:
The company's ope.ations predominantly relate to fertillzer business. The chiefoperating Decision Maker (cooM)reviews the
operatiohs of the company as one operating segment. Hence no separate segment lnformatlon has been furnished herewith.

42 Other statuto.y information:
(i) The company does not have any Benami propertv, where any proceeding has been initaated or pendiig against the company
for holding any Benami property.
(ii) The corhpany does not have any charges or satjsfaction which is yet to be registered with Roc beyond the statutory period.

{'ii)The companv has not been declared willfuldefaulter by any bank or financ,alinstitution orgo/ernfient or any government
authoritV.

MarL.t Rhk
Ma.ket risk is the risk that the talrvalue ol future cash llows oI a fihancial instrumentwill tluctuate because of ahahges in
market prices. Market risk comprlses three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as commodity
risk Financial instruments affecled by market risk includes ihvestment, deposits, foreitn currency receivables and payables. The
Company'i senior management team manages the Martet risk, which evalutates and erercises independent control over the
entire process of market risk manatement.



43 Ratio Ana and its elements:

43.1 Formula used to com ute ratios
Ratio Formula
Current Ratio Current Assets/ Current Liabiilities
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt (1)/Total Equity
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings Available for debt Sevices (2)/ lnterest+ Principal
Return on Equity PAT/ Average Equity
lnventory Turnover Ratio (Da\ Cost of material consumed+ Purchase of stock in trade+
Trade Receivables turnover ra Revenue from Operations/ Ave rage Trade Receivables
Trade payables tulnover ratio Purchases / Average Trade Payable
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from Operations/ Working Capital
Net Profit Ratio Profit for the year/Turnover
Return on Capital employed EBIT/ Capital Employed (3)

Return on lnvestment lnterest lncome/ Current and Non current deposits

Notes:

1 Total Debt inc udes non current and current borrowings .

2 Net profit after taxes + Non-.ash operating expenses+ lnteres t+Ot her adiustem e nt like Loss on sale of
fixed assets etc.

3 TotalEquity + Financial Liabilities ( Borrowings) + Deferred tax liabilities

44 Previous period / yearfigures have been reSrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform to the current pedod /year
classification.
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Ratio lL-o3-2022 Change in %
Reasons for
variance

Current Ratio 1.85 4.Aa%

1.00 -o.96%
Debt Service Covera e Ratio 0.37 -56.7A%

0.04 0.17%
lnventory Turnover Ratjo (Days) 7.83 148.70%
Trade Receivables turnover ratio (Days) 3.86 3.14 22.81%
Trade bles turnover ratio 8.09 102.27./a
Net ca ital turnover latio 4.54 3.91 16.060/.
Net Profit Ratio 0.01 0.01 o_14%
Return on Capital employed 0.08 -9.O9%
Return on lnvestmFnt 0.08 -7.14%

lrr-or-ro,
1761

Debt-Equity Ratio

0.15 |

Return on Equitv o o4l

16.361
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